# Chirton & Conock Parish Council Meeting Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> September 2023 at 7.15pm at The Old School, Chirton

The public & press are welcome to attend this meeting.

Please register by phone to the Clerk by Midday on Monday 11th September 2023

01380 840073 or email: <a href="mailto:clerk@chirtonandconock-pc.org.uk">clerk@chirtonandconock-pc.org.uk</a>)

Please note that this Meeting may be recorded.

## **Agenda**

#### Part I

- Welcome by Chair, Apologies for absence.
- **Receive declarations of interest** or requests for dispensation.
- **Receive and approve Minutes of** Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> July 2023.
- **61** Representations from Members of the Public. For any items not listed on Agenda.
- 62 FINANCE
  - a) Approve Cash Book and Bank Reconciliation statements July and August 2023
    - i) Treasurers account
    - ii) Savings account
  - b) Approve Cash Book and Bank Reconciliation statement July and August 2023
    - i) Chirton Parish Hall Account
  - c) New Invoices to be agreed
  - d) Budget & EMRs
    - D Day celebrations next June discuss inclusion of funds into next year's budget.
  - e) Quotations
    - Protection Memorial Oak Trees PM/Landowner/Labour. PC Supply of 16 posts, runs, barbed wire.
    - Tree Limb overhanging footpath CHIR17 from resolution at 11<sup>th</sup> July meeting, quotes agreed via email in order to complete works over the summer.
  - f) RFO and Clerks Administration and Wages

#### 63 Footpaths and Byways

- Designated Footpath CHIR17. Progress: with re-instatement of full access PO support/Rights of Way progress. Installation of sleepers over ditches.
- Application to LHFIG for re-surfacing of CHIR7 from the Street to the Parish Hall.
- Log-benches Locations and Landowner permission PM
- 64 Pewsey LHFIG Local Highways and Footpaths Improvement Group

### on Matters Arising/Outstanding from previous Meetings.

- i. Awaiting Quote re- application: Bollard verge protection removal land in front of church. Highways response to PC's request for re-positioning/removing some posts.
- ii. Agree: Application for 20mph Issues 037-008 C241 Small Street, Chirton and 037-009 C51 The Hollow, Chirton. Post Village Survey, cut off date for comments was 1st September 2023
- **Drainage/ Sewer Team visit** and historical pipework post inspection from WC
- 66 Chirton Village Hall Community Group
  - Meeting attended 24<sup>th</sup> July 23 update from PRH
  - Submitted Application for Community Ownership Fund for Old Village Hall SP
- **Planning Application** PL/2023/07336 Fell Acer tree, Proposed works in a conservation area.
- 68 Late Planning Applications
- 69 Review/ Agree New National Code of Conduct
- 70 Parish Steward Report by Chair
- 71 Chair Closes Meeting. Next Parish Council Meeting to be held 10<sup>th</sup> October 2023
- 72 Agree/Approve Part II Confidentiality

The public and press may be excluded from the meeting on the grounds that publicity might be prejudicial to the public interest as per the public bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960. Susannah Lampard

Clerk to The Parish Council Chirton & Conock